

Chris Muellenbach, CDRE™

4650 N. Port Washington Rd., Glendale, WI
414-335-8035

Chris@Divorce-RealEstate.com
www.Divorce-RealEstate.com

CURRICULUM VITAE

Chris Muellenbach is Wisconsin's first and only Certified Divorce Real Estate Expert (CDRE™) and has a record of success selling real estate, teaching, and starting and growing real estate businesses. Partnering with a team of legal, financial, and mental health professionals, Chris strives to assure his clients they are in safe expert hands.

During his 20+ year career, Chris has assisted his clients in hundreds of real estate transactions including professional athletes, celebrities, and even an American Idol winner. Those transactions are fun to mention, but the most gratifying part of the job is helping everyday people sell one of their most valuable assets, their home.

Graduating from the Illumni Institute's master level training allows Chris to combine his passions for residential real estate, teaching, and helping people. The Certified Divorce Real Estate program is led by family law attorneys, judges, Certified Divorce Lending Professionals (CDLP™), and divorce real estate experts. Chris "represents the house" as an impartial third party. With his decades of experience, training, and education, he ensures the process is streamlined and amicable through neutrality and professionalism.

PROFESSIONAL HISTORY

- Broker Associate, Realtor, First Weber Realtors 2016-Present
 - Consistently Office Sales Leader
 - Average \$12,000,000/year in sales
- Broker Associate, Realtor, Keller Williams 2015-2016
- Founder/Owner, My Dwelling, LLC 2005-2015
- Director, Corporate Training, UW-Milwaukee 1999-2006
- United State Air Force, Airman 1989-1993

Chris Muellenbach, CDRE™

4650 N. Port Washington Rd., Glendale, WI
414-335-8035

Chris@Divorce-RealEstate.com
www.Divorce-RealEstate.com

EDUCATION

- Ilumni Institute Master Course, Graduate (CDRE™) 2021
 - Anatomy of Divorce
 - Divorce Court 101
 - The Psychology of Neutrality and Bias
 - The Ethics of CDREs
 - Qualifying as an Expert
 - The CDRE Listing Model
 - Landscape of Divorce Finance
 - How to Sell a House in Conflict
 - CDRE Fair Market Valuations
- Certified Probate Expert 2021
- Minnesota Real Estate Sales and Brokers License 2019
- Real Estate Negotiation Expert 2016
- Wisconsin Real Estate Brokers License 2006
- Wisconsin Real Estate Sales License 2005
- University of Wisconsin – Milwaukee, BA Political Science 1999

AWARDS

- Voted Milwaukee's Best Real Estate Agent, Shepherd Express 2018
- Small Business Times – Best New Business 2007
- First Weber, President's Circle – Gold 2017-2020
- United State Air Force, Winner - Airman of the Pacific 1990

PRESS/TELEVISION

- Featured in Milwaukee Journal 2016
- Several articles in Milwaukee Business Journal
- Featured in Biz Times
- For one year, I did a weekly real estate segment on the Morning Blend, a morning television show on local NBC affiliate, WTMJ.

Chris Muellenbach, CDRE™

4650 N. Port Washington Rd., Glendale, WI

414-335-8035

Chris@Divorce-RealEstate.com

www.Divorce-RealEstate.com

COMMUNITY SERVICE

- Rotary Club of Milwaukee
- Rebuilding Together - Former Board Member
- Wisconsin Veterans Chamber of Commerce

INTERESTS

- Father of four-year-old twins
- Runner
- Road biking
- Books
- Travel